THE LONG TRUSTS

OIL AND GAS PRODUCERS

: 903-984-5017 118 S. KILGORE ST.
903 983-1564 P. 0. BOX 1336
: 903-758-9501 KILGORE, TEXAS 75663

October 13, 1994

Mr. Jerry Sexton

Supervisor, District I

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

RE: C.B.M. #1-P 24-19-37 1-789

Dear Mr. Sexton:

I am in receipt of your letter advising of the expiration of the permit to
flare casinghead gas. This well has not produced profitably in some time
and is presently shut in awaiting an administrative decision to either
plug it or to sell it. We have a prospective purchaser with a proposal
being considered at this time. Therefore, no renewal to flare will be
filed at the present.

Sincerely,

THE LONG TRUSTS
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ﬁelen Wall
Production Accountant



